August 2, 1941

Je Fo McAdams, et al
P. O. Box 1716
Hobbs, New lMexico

Ret W. B, Lyman, Jr. # 1, Unit O,
Sec. 34-10S-25E, Chaves County,
New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

wWe are in receipt of all forms necessary for plugging the above-
captioned well. However, a recent fleld inspection of the site
revealed that the dry hole Marker is just set in the hole. It
mist be cemented in. Also, the location is written in chalk. The
marker must be clear and permanent; chalk will not do. No plugs
were visible in top of the casing.

This is the fifth letter we've written to you about this well.
We would like to get this straightened up at once.

Very truly yours,
OI1, CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Supervisor, District No. 2
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